
	
		
From:	"Ovall,	Jeffery	L."	<OvallJ@SEC.GOV>	
Date:	Monday,	September	10,	2018	at	8:25	AM	
To:	Sarah	Khan	<sarah.khan@whistleblowers.org>	
Cc:	"Jackson,	Warren"	<JacksonW@SEC.GOV>	
Subject:	RE:	Follow	Up	Questions	(17-02526-FOIA)	
		
Good	morning,	Sarah.			Here	are	the	answers	to	your	questions:	
		

• Number	of	hours	remaining	before	case	reaches	Complex	track	criteria:		12	hours	
• The	amount	of	emails	found	with	each	group	based	on	key	search	terms:	

		
21F-6	–	8	subfolders		totaling	10	groups	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	4,183	emails)	
Clayton	–	1	group	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	1,809	emails)	
Digital	–	8	groups	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	32	emails)	
Jackson	–	1	group	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	816	emails)	
Peirce	–	1	group	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	790	emails)	
Rule-WB-Cap	–	5	groups	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	393	emails)	
Stein	–	2	groups	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	3,092	emails)	
Whistleblower	–	5	subfolders	totaling	6	groups	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	3,684	emails)	
Whistleblower	and	Chamber	–	8	groups	of	.pst	files	(Total	Items:	1,078	emails)	

		
 
	


